
FARMERSWLLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AGENDA

August 21st, 2014, 7:00 P.M.

City Hall Council Chambers

I. Call to Order

II. Recognition of Citizens and Visitors

III. Public Hearing:

A. Consider, discuss and act upon EDC 4A Proposed 2014-2015 Budget and Goals

IV. Business Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Consider, discuss and act upon approving the EDC 4A Proposed Budget and
Goals for Budget Year 2014-2015.

B. Receive report on status of State Highway 380 reconstruction project from
Lake Lavon to the Collin/Hunt county line.

C. Update regarding Collin College

D. Consideration and possible action regarding Façade Grant Applications

E. Receive presentation regarding retail business opportunity from Robin
Gustavson.

F. Discussion and possible action regarding Farmersville Towne Centre

G. Consideration and possible action of items for payment

H. Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for July
2014, and required budget amendments.

I. Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of the June 19th, 2014
and July 31st, 2014 meeting.

V. Discussion in Contemplation of Placing Items on Future Agenda

VI. Adjournment

• No action may be taken on comments received under “Recognition of Visitors”.
• The Board may vote and/or act upon each of the items listed in the Agenda.
• As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be
convened into closed executive session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice
from the City attorney on any item covered by such section on any Agenda item listed herein.

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodations or interpretive service must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please
contact City Hall at 972/782-6151 or FAX 972/782-6604 for further information.
I, Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director certify that the above Agenda for August 21st, 2014 was
posted in the regular posting place of the City of Farmersville on the 1 th day of August, 2014 at
5:00 p.m.

_& (,/ &7
Daphne Hamlin/EDC Liaison



TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: July 21st, 2014

SUBJECT: Public Hearing

Public Hearing to receive public comment on the Proposed 2014-2015 Budget

and Goals for the EDC 4A Board.

ACTION:

a). Open the Public Hearing and call the time.

b). Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who is FOR the proposed

2014-2015 Budget and Goals.

c). Ask for anyone to come forward and speak who OPPOSE the proposed

2014-2015 Budget and Goals.

d). Close the Public Hearing and call time.

e). No action by the EDC 4A Board is required.

Farmersville
fllSCJ)VIR A 1h?’ S 1 RFASVRh



Farmersville
DIS(.()VIR A IIXASi RhASIRI.

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: August 21st, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon approving the EDC 4A Proposed Budget
and Goals for Budget Year 2014-201 5.

The EDC 4A Proposed Budget and Goals for Budget Year 2014-

2015 are attached for review.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the EDC 4A Budget and Goals as presented.



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A

Exhibit A’

REVENUE [ 2013-2014-Current Budget 2014-2015 Proposed Budget

Sales Tax______________________ $160,000.00 $200,000.00
Interest Earned $1,100.00 — $1,100.00

Total Revenue: $161,100.00 $201,100.00

Expenses

Administration $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Meeting Expenses $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Dues/School/Travel $500.00 $500.00
Office Supplies $200.00 $200.00
Marketing/Promotion Expenses/Ad $7,110.00 $10,000.00
Chamber Sponsorship $1,000.00 $i,oo00
Rotary Sponsorship $500.00 $500.00
Collin College Sponsorhship $7,500.00 $7,500.00
Legal $2,500.00 $2,500.00
Small Business Conference $500.00 $500.00

Total Expenses: $21,810.00 $24,700.00

Development —

Coflin College Project (sewer/streel_—
-— $100,000.00 $100,000.00

NTMWD Regional Waste Water $150,000.00

Planning $125,000.00 $25,000.00

Facade Grant Program $50,000.00 $50,000.00
Towne Centre Development $30,000.00

Total Development Cost: $425,000.00 $355,000.00

Total Expenditures $446,810.00 $379,700.00

Revenue vs. Expenditures $(285,710.00) $(178,600.00)

From Reserves $285,710.00 $178,600.00

Balance Budget $-



201 4-2015 Goals and Specified Projects
Economic Development Corporation

Goals:

1. Create a business atmosphere in Farmersville that supports:

a. Retention and expansion of existing businesses,

b. Attracting new or relocating businesses that will increase the quality and quantity of
primary jobs

c. Working with regional coalitions to address infrastructure, transportation, education
and quality of life issues,

d. Recruiting at least one new employer per year.

2. Improve communication with the community and communicate accomplishments of the
Economic Development Corporation

3. Enhance and promote the quality of life of the community and the crossroads significance of
the city.

4. Partner with Collin College for a functional college by 2016.

5. Work with the City of Farmersville and the North Texas Municipal Water District (NTMWD) to
establish a regional wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) servicing the area.

6. Support the City of Farmersville in retaining, upgrading, and establishing operation of the
electric utility system.

7. Promote and support a planning study for the Farmersville Towne Centre.

Projects: Specific funding activities to achieve stated goals:

1. Regional wastewater infrastructure design

2. Support Farmersville electric utility system rate study.

3. Funding Collin College and/or City of Farmersville requests as they pertain to the college’s
eastern county campus.

4. Locate property for an EDC investment for future projects.

5. Suppport planning study of the Farmersville Towne Centre.



Farmersville
DIS( OVER A TEXAS TREAS RE

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

August 21st, 2014

Receive report on status of the State Highway 380

Receive report on status of the State Highway 380 reconstruction project

from Lake Lavon to the Collin/Hunt County Line.

ACTION: No action informational purpose only.



Farmersville
DIS(VER \ TIXAS TRLAStRI

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

August 21st, 2014

Collin College

Receive update regarding Collin College Farmersville Campus

ACTION: No action required informational purpose only



0

a)0a..I-:)

xU
-

UN\

a)
.

j
I

;

‘‘
,

ci,
<

-

‘\

>j
’

a)0
)

a.Ja)

U
,

wFC

co
(0HO

u

4
’C)EE0C.,a)

a.0C)>a)

‘
I

\
0\L

L
.

EJ4
-a)0



Business Telephone:

Email Address:______

I C-’-- — (I -‘— — ‘ ‘‘r

c -
- 7FL

-

FARM ERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (4A)

FARM ERSVILLE FACADE GRANT APPLICATION

Date of APPIication:.f7’-,/,cv / ,20 7 3_

Applicant

Name: ‘5 i

Business Name: C/ ;/ ((• L{.

Business Street Address: /

City: c, Z/ / State:

____

Zip Code:

____________

Telephone:77277 Y 0 Cell Phone: e2?/ 9/)--- 9o (,

EmailAddress:e.-, -s-’1,/c cç/ct/. ,-f—
Business Owner (if different than above):

Name:

Business Name:

Business Street Address:
JJ

(4’

City:

_____________________________

ate:

________

Zip Code:

_________________

Business Telephone:

_______________________

Cell Phone:

________________

Email Address:

Property Owner (if different than above):

Name:

Business Name:

Street Address:

State:

_______

Zip Code:

Cell Phone:

1



Describe the type of improvement (.Z _ ._.
-.., i’s 4-Vc_t’

/ A7(c&
-

r ; / 1’

p 7_ r S —-‘ ; //
ctc_____ /

/ j F

I cc /n

Attach set of site plans drawn to scale and before photos. Note final plans drawn to scale will be

required prior to final approval.

Attach one (1) estimate of the total cost of improvements. To the best of our knowledge the above

information is accurate as provided:

Applicant:

Name (please print): £ (7/: ç

Signature: J 6LQJ Date:____ 2O

Building Owner Approval of Application:

Name (please print):

__________________

Signature:

____________________________________

Date:

Please see the Façade Grant Policy and Guidelines for other required documents to be included with

your application. By signature above the applicant acknowledges receipt of and agrees to abide by and

be subject to the terms and conditions of the Façade Grant Policy and Guidelines.

20



First National BankI) ofTrenton

August 13, 2014

RE: CPJ Williams LTD
1323 Willow Lane
Farmersville, TX 75442

To Whom It May Concern:

Let this letter serve as confirmation that CPJ Williams LTD has been a
customer in excellent standing with the bank for more than six years.

All deposit accounts have been handled more than satisfactorily. The
current account holdings have a balance of at least $60,000.00

We would appreciate any courtesies you might extend CPJ Williams LTD.

Tern Lowe
VP/BM/RBC

P. 0. Box 4 • Trenton, Texas 75490 • (903) 989-2235



A1 /‘&k.-(/L_ ‘‘ Dl L—”-’

FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (4A)

FACADE GRANT POLICY AND GUIDELINES

Program Overview

The Farmersville Economic Development Corporation (FEDC) introduces the Farmersville Facade Grant

Program as a way to stimulate commercial investment and development in Farmersville. This program

is sponsored, funded, and monitored by the FEDC Board of Directors who may amend or eliminate this

program at any time, for any reason.

Program Goal

The Facade Grant Program is intended to enhance the economic development of the City of Farmersville

by offering matching grant funds for façade or exterior improvements to the building, signage or other

approved exterior property improvements.

Scope of Program

This program is limited to businesses located in the city limits of the City of Farmersville. The FEDC has

budgeted $50,000 for the 2011 — 2012 fiscal year for the Facade Grant Program. The grant award

decisions of the FEDC Board of Directors are final.

Type of Improvements allowed by Grant

Façade Improvement — Improvements to storefronts including, but not limited to, painting,

reconstruction, replacement, or remodeling.

Signage Improvement — New signs, replacement, and/or renovation, or the removal of existing signs.

Property Improvement — Items such as but not limited to: landscaping, parking lot resurfacing, striping,

driveway improvements, and lighting.

Grant Award

The maximum size of the Grant award shall be $25,000, with a required 50% match from the property

owner.

Eligibility

Any existing businesses located in the City of Farmersville shall be eligible for this program.

Guidelines

(A) Proof of applicants ownership of the subject business or businesses.

1



(B) The owner of a business to be operated within a leased facility and the owner of such leased facility

must apply jointly for the program. Copies of a valid lease agreement, written permission of the

owner(s), and proof of ownership of the leased facility shall be required.

(C) The applicant shall provide at least one (1) cost estimate from a bona fide contractors/suppliers of

all proposed improvements.

(0) The applicant shall provide “before” photos of the building/property that is proposed to be

improved/renovated. The applicant shall provide “after” photos of the building/property after

improvements and/or renovations have been completed.

(E) The applicant shall provide verification and compliance with City Zoning requirements.

(F) The applicant shall provide a true copy of relevant proposed building/construction and/or site plans.

(G) The applicant must provide a current tax certificate demonstrating that all property taxes are

currently paid and that there are no back taxes owed to any taxing entities.

(H) A business may only apply for one (1) of the grants set forth herein within any calendar year. A

business that receives grant funding during a calendar year shall not be prohibited from making

subsequent applications for funding in following years.

(I) The maximum amount of funding available to any one applicant or business establishment shall be

$25,000 per calendar year.

(J) All grants are reimbursement grants, and will only be funded after completion of the project in

accordance with drawings and specifications approved by the FEDC and after the applicant submits to

FEDC proof of paid receipts for all applicable labor and/or materials. Photographs of the completed work

shall also be required.

(K) Reimbursement grants are a cash match for funds disbursed by the applicant and are not to exceed

the limits set forth in the Type and Amount of Grant Section above. In-kind contributions may not be

used as any part of the applicant’s match. Only cash matches of the applicant’s expenditures may be

used.

(L) The applicant shall be obligated to make the improvements in accordance with the application

submitted to and approved by the FEDC Board of Directors. Thereafter, any modifications must first

receive the written approval of the FEDC Board of Directors. Failure to obtain such written approval

prior to making any such modifications shall render the applicant ineligible to receive grant funding.

(M) The applicant shalt be responsible for all applicable permits related to the improvement project, and

failure to do so will render the applicant ineligible to receive grant funding.

(N) The improvements, as presented in the application, must be completed in their entirety. Failure to

complete all of the stated improvements shall render the applicant ineligible to receive grant funding.

2



(0) Upon approval of a grant application, and during the construction of the improvements, a

representative or representatives of the FEDC shall have the right, at all reasonable times, to have

access to and inspect the work in progress.

(P) The applicant shall not begin any improvements prior to receiving written approval of grant funding

from the FEDC.

(Q) The applicant must begin th improvement project within three (3) months and complete the

improvement project within six (6) months of receiving written approval therefore from the FEDC.

Failure to complete the improvements within the required time period may result in the loss of the

grant funds allocated for the project unless the FEDC Board of Directors approves an extension.

(R) Applicant certifies that applicant shall comply with Chapter 2264, Texas Government Code. Applicant

further certifies that in the event that applicant is convicted of a violation under 8 U.S.C. Section

1324a(f), applicant shall repay the amounts previously paid to or otherwise granted to the applicant by

the FEDC pursuant to this program.

Application and Approval

(A) Applications filed with the FEDC shall be considered at the next regular FEDC Board meeting.

(B) Applications must be made on a form provided by the FEDC, which form shall be made available at

the Farmersville City Offices located at 205 S. Main, Farmersville, Texas.

(C) All applications must be approved by a majority vote of the Board of Directors of the FEDC.

(D) An applicant shall be notified in writing of the FEDC’s decision to approve or disapprove the

application.

(E) The FEDC may award grant funds to an applicant, with certain provisions, conditions, or other

requirements the FEDC deems necessary or appropriate.

Funding of Grant

(A) Upon written notification to the FEDC by the applicant that a project has been completed, an

inspection by an FEDC representative or representatives shall be made to confirm that such project has

been completed in accordance with the application, or any approved modifications thereto. Such

notification shall include, but not be limited to, documentation of paid receipts for materials, labor,

permits, inspection reports, or any other item that the FEDC may reasonably deem necessary for

determining the projects completion.

(B) Upon completion and verification of the project funding authorization shall take place at the next

regular FEDC Board meeting where the Board shall consider the funding approval.

3



(C) Within fifteen (15) days following an FEDC inspection and the presentation of the receipts by the

applicant, a determination is made by the FEDCs representative that the project has not been

completed in accordance with the application, or any approved modifications thereof, the FEDC shall

issue a letter to the applicant indicating all areas of non-compliance. The applicant shall then have sixty

(60) days, from the date of the FEDC letter, to make the modifications necessary to bring the project

into compliance. Failure to complete such modifications within said sixty (60) day period shall be

deemed a default of applicants obligations under the grant.

(0) Available funding: The FEDC has currently budgeted a total of $50,000 per year to fund this grant

program. Grant applications received after the available funding has been exhausted may be considered

the following fiscal year. The FEDC retains sole discretion to accept or reject applications either received

before or after the available funding has been exhausted. The FEDC reserves the right to discontinue

this program at any time.

Notice

(A) THE FARMERSVILLE 4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MAY DELIVER A COPY OF

THESE GUIDELINES TO ANY APPLICANT FOR HIS/HER REVIEW, BUT THE DELIVERY HEREOF DOES NOT

CONSTITUTE AN OFFER OF A BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT GRANT TO THE APPLICANT.

(B) THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS SHALL GOVERN THE INTERPRETATION, VALIDITY,

PERFORMANCE, AND ENFORCEMENT OF THIS FACADE GRANT PROGRAM. IF ANY PROVISION OF THIS

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT GRANT PROGRAM IS HELD TO BE INVALID OR UNENFORCEABLE, THE VALIDITY

AND ENFORCEABILITY OF THE REMAINING PROVISIONS SHALL NOT BE AFFECTED THEREBY.

4



We did not realize that estimates and plans were to be submitted with the application.
We are currently getting estimates along with more detailed scale drawings of our plans
for this site. We have been contacted by the state architect and our communicating with
him about our ideas for the bldgs. We would hope that the committee would realize the
scale of this project. These bldgs. (old site of the Candy Kitchen) are the equivalent of 4
massive spaces. To convert this old industrial site to multiple retail spaces will take
much time and expense. We hope to do it in phases, but it is our sincere desire to make
this area a northern retail extension of our beautiful historic downtown. Your help and
patience will be greatly appreciated.

I shall forward estimates and detailed plans as soon as possible. Thanks so much.

Sincerely,

c3
Doris S. Williams



7’- Lr72 -

2J

Th

L

-

L



cur r

CANDY STREET
EAST 95.67’

‘1 ‘

.1
.7

air x

c

V

- . .

7 7.c. a
ci

ca•

--.. -

1

c.\V

1
-,

.

—

‘1
•1

“V

:
‘7

S ,

‘7

Cc*IeeRaAL BLULINNC
101 CANDY S7EET

.. 22.2’

r..

NE
AT BASE

WALL

q•

•2i9

‘END

Ac

Th

.7 — 0

CRcw WALL
POLE

‘OLE

IETER
7FR
WETER
VALVE
ORANT

V 5867, P. 4464
O.P.R. C. C. r. V. 4568, P. 890

TLINE TABLE

Course Baa ring Dietance
1 t ‘i

i’.’

77.3
•4,/.,.,.

N 8855’29’w 7.200’

c q’ ..

4.



Summary of Proposed Bid Estimates

for

Façade Renovation of 101 Candy Street

PHASE 1 & PHASE 2

Rocks Construction LLC. = $38,559.00

(General Contractor to demolish tin and cinderbiock additions on north side, renovate structure
under roof with cedar beams/fascia, install tin/paint over existing roof to make it more architecturally
appealing, repaint and/or wash brick façade on north & east sides, install all commercial lighting on all
sides (excludes costs of light fixtures), install new windows on north side, and expand opening on east
side of planned outdoor patio area and install a steel lintel to support beautiful new double wrought
iron entry gates).

Anthony Nelson = $9,400.00

(Carpenter—to install all cedar arbors, pergolas, gabled grand entrances, and new doors (excludes
costs of doors & door hardware/hinges).

The Home Depot = $3,012

(Costs for 5 architectural fiberglass panel exterior doors—2 double sets and 1 door with 2 sidelites—
Jeldwen Craftsman style).

Handlesets.Com = $864.00

LightingDirect.Com = $3,259.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS = $55,165.00



McCraw’s Candy Kitchen
Proposed Outside (Façade) Renovation

(Mixed Use Development for Retail/Restaurant)

Phase I

NORTH SIDE

Demolition of tin bldg and cinderbiock storage bldgs., but retain existing roof to make
way for open-air walkway/patio area. The existing roof will be painted appropriate color
and we will either wrap upper parapet with tin and cap with metal; or strip off existing
white on upper roof only exposing old brick and then cap with metal (whichever is more
cost effective). New cedar fascia boards will be installed. Then we will add a new
door/sidelite to only existing opening at this time. We are trying to use only existing
openings at this time. We will add more, if necessary, as requested by future
tenants/retailers. The cedar and new entryway will then be stained to match other
entryways/cedar structures around the bldg. And, we will have the existing wall/rafters
painted to match eastside paint scheme. Finally, we will add commercial-grade outdoor
lighting along this side. This design takes the bldg. back to its original footprint. It will
allow more access to the northside of the bldg. providing a nice walkway to other stores
in the downtown area as well as better access to the beautiful city parking lot.

WEST SIDE (New Front Entrances to the Bldgs.)

This will be the “new” front entrances to the bldgs. New doors/windows will be installed
in place of existing openings—we would like both entrances to match in size/look. This
will require knocking out a small amount of brick on I doorway and I window. li
addition we would like to have the old brick cleaned and sealed to ensure its longevity.
Over each door we will have a beautiful grand gabled cedar portico entrance with cedar
beams and rustic tin roofs. New cedar fascia boards will be added to this side. And, then
each entrance will be stained to match other cedar structures on the bldg. and
commercial-grade outdoor lighting will be installed. The parking area for these bldgs.
will be the new City parking lot that adjoins this area.

EAST SIDE (Original Footprint of Candy Kitchen—where double doors are
currently)

Add new double doors (current doors are beyond repair) to existing openings on main
structure. Then cedar arbor/pergolas (similar to north side, but smaller in scale because
of city right-of-way) will be built. This should help detract from flatness of the bldgs.
The sidewalk is so narrow along Main St. that we would hope these doors would only be
used as secondary exits in case of emergencies. Then we will have the new entryways
stained and the brick painted with new color scheme along with installing vintage
gooseneck lights on this section.



•1

Phase II

EAST SIDE (with Green Door—old alleyway)

This was the old alleyway in the downtown area. It was closed over time to make way
for more offices/candy business during the day. We would like to convert this area to a
beautiful outdoor patio with covered and uncovered areas. The front of the bldg. would
be opened up to make way for a new entryway with a wrought iron gate and cedar
pergola above (like other section with double doors along eastside). The opening would
be between 10-12 ft. wide, allowing 6-7 ft. brick columns to remain on each side to
support the parapet. On this section, we would like to have the the old brick exposed,
cleaning and sealing properly to ensure its longevity. Again, we would like to install
vintage gooseneck lights on this section. By opening the structure up, it would provide
new entrances to the south side of the bldg. and provide a wonderful area for outdoor
dining and relaxing.

Phase III

After redoing the north/south sides as outdoor areas and making the west side the “new
front” of the bldgs, this should beautify and improve the original structure to better utilize
the interior for retail/restaurant use. We would then continue to beautify the outside by
installing appropriate landscaping using brick/cedar planters andlor galvanized tin
planters along with cedar benches to further enhance the enjoyment of this new façade.



Rocks Constructori 1.1 .C’. -C11625 Custer Rd. #110217
Frisco, TX 15035
www. rocksconstruction.com

TO:

Jennifer Jiles
101 Candy Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442

ESTIMATE

TOTAL JOB

____________

August 2, 2014

(469) 269-0775

(817) 907-7156

...

:.....
.Demo one wall, with Iron gate. Arched top, decor steel with latch. Metal wrap opening and weld gate into positionDemo back wall of building. Bracing wail, installing columns

Cutting concrete footing, moving metal to upper wall. Painting metal
Install lighting, windows and paint exterior of brick.

.•• LB :TjM.. AMOUNTPermit/Ins. Acquire all applicable permits for doing demo, electrical and cosmetic structural work. $400.00
iron Gate This is a decor, latching gate. Arch top rails with decorative spear top/caps. Expanding opening $4,057.53and installing a lintel at top. 1/4” steel with “C” chanel wraps on the left and aight side of

opening. Welding gate to opening.

emo Demo outside wall of building. Removing all interior wails, clean out and capping electrical

T Footing Removing concrete footing from matter wall. $2,400.00

Columns Installing 8X8 cedar columns to perimeter wall of building. Installing 4X12 Beam along roof $12,500.00overhang. Also, replacing damaged fascia on outtçperimeter of building.
Metal wall Moving metal from lower wail to upper wall. Painting brown to “blend” with the area around $1,642.00

Painting Wash, prime, caulk and paint exterior of building
,

Paint removal One section around Iron gate, removing paint, exposing brick $2,168.00

Windows lntalling new windows of building. $1,200.00

Lighting Ins nternlihtsoPedmnewced2rcalumnswi$jc/ $2,884.00

This is an estimate based on an initial walk through and proposal is for 30 days.

Jason Rock Owner/Opperator
.LEPAflED 1W

DATE



Contractor Proposal

Name: Anthony W Nelson

Address: 426 Hwy. 78 N.

City: Farmersville, Texas 75442

Phone No: 972 979 5902

E-Mail: t-snelsonsbcglobal.net

I propose to furnish all materials and labor necessary to
- complete job described below.

Install doors on west side Material $ 1500

Labor $ 900

Total Cost $ 2400



Contractor Proposal

Name: Anthony W Nelson

Address: 426Hwy.78 N.

City: Farmersville, Texas 75442

Phone No: 972 979 5902

E-Majl: t-snelsonsbcgloba1.net

I propose to furnish all materials and labor necessary to
complete job described below. -

Arbors over doors on the west Material $ 2400
side.

Labor $ 1800

Total Cost $ 4200



Contractor Proposal

Name: Anthony W Nelson

Address: 426Hwy.78 N.

City: Farmersville, Texas 75442

Phone No: 972 979 5902

E-Mail: t-snelsonsbcglobal.net

I propose to furnish :all materials and labor necessary to
complete job described below.

Arbor of 14’ gate Material $ 400
Arbors over east doors $ 500

Labor $ 700

Total Cost $ 1600



.

Contractor Proposal

Name: Anthony W Nelson

Address: 426Hwy.78 N.

City: Farrnersville, Texas 75442

Phone No: 972 979 5902

•1 E-Mail: t-snelsonsbcg1obal.net

I propose to furnish all materials and labor necessary to
complete job described below.

Install doors on east and north Material $ 400
side

Labor $ 800

Total Cost $ 1200



N ARLINGTON
201 RD TO SIX FLAGS WEST
ARLINGTON, TX 76011

2/7)
,1

Ho

JENIFFER JILES

101 CANDY ST.

FARM ERSVILLE, TX 75442

8179077186

2149129706

0554

331311

ALVARO

www.HomeDepot.com Page 1 of 5 Printed By: ALVARO Date Printed: 5/31/2014 3:51 PM



$2,782.93

Quote Summary:

Line# Item Summary Was Price Now Price Qty Total Unit Savings Total Price

68.5 x 81.5 BeIleville Smooth
100-1 $1102.81 $882.25 1 ($220 56) $882.25

Fiberglass_Unfinished
74 x 81.5 BeIleville Smooth

200-1 $840.06 $672.05 2 ($336 02) $1,344.10
Fiberglass_Unfinished

Pre-Savings Total: )
Total Savings: ($556.5;

Pretax Total Price: $2,226.35

Pncinq Valki ihrouli fii4i20 4

/

www.HomeDepot.com Page 4 of 5 Printed By: ALVARO Date Printed: 5/31/2014 3:51 PM



wesioc oo’ rniioroo L’ummy inuy L-ianuieset irom me tiegance L... flup://WWW.flaflaleSets.comJweslOcK-b04>pflhlbrooK-clummy-ently-ha..

(888) 649-0865 Call Center Hours Live Chal

C: HandleSets.com..
A Bud.com Network Site

My Account Order Status Contact Us Help

What are you shopping for?

Cart -O Items

Weslock 06645-1 --0020 Oil Rubbed Bronze Philbrook Dummy Entry Handleset from the Elegance Collection
ltem#: BC1623154

View the entire Philbrook Collection

Originally $21230. You Save 41%
c$

Compare

Be the first to review this product

Shipping: Free Shipping! See Details

Ships In:

Finish:

14 In Stock

1 : Qty

1I;T;I

Return Policy

I to 2 business days.

Oil Rubbed Bronze - In Stock -$124.97

View Finishes Tech Specs

Earn 125 -127 points with the purchase of this product Learn More

Product Details for the Weslock 06645-1 --0020 in Oil Rubbed Bronze

Live Chat

Ask A Question

‘“1’fSLoCK.

P P 1’
This product has additional rnguiredrecnesnvnded options. To conflure, add to your cart.

Interior Handle
‘
. Required

Weslock 6645 Philbrook Dummy Entry Handleset from the Elegance,
Philbrook Collection

The dummy entry handleset has no locking capabilities and all parts are rigid. Dummy
Handlesots are typically installed on the inactive leaf of a front door. Weslock has recently
updated their ordering process. You must select the exterior handle (such as this product) then
the interior handle (kit/interior pack) which will be presented to you as you add this item to the
cart. Interior Packs are required for installation.

If security, safety, and Style are important to you, then Weslock is your choice for quality
hardware for your home. Not only are they strong and long lasting, but Weslock hardware is well
built for years of use in the home. The family minded mechanism is also easy to activate and
simple for small children to operate. Weslock is high style as well as security and safety. The
designs enhance the image of your home and the details such as concealed installation screws
have a finished look unlike all others.

Features:

Dummy handleset has no locking capabilities and all parts are rigid

People Who Viewed Weslock 6645 Also Viewed

II
1:
Ii
I

Weslock 6641

7)

$127.03

Baldwin
1 8OBNHxCYK-
RNB-SMT

2)
$167.27

Weslock 6641DC

(2)
$130.68

Weslock 7680

(13)
$132.97

Home Door Hardware Hardware Accessories Commercial Hardware Lock Parts Cabinet Hardware Brands Coupons

Door Levers Door Knobs Deadbolts Entry Sets Electronic Locks Mortise Entrysets Pocket Door Hinges

FREE Ground Shipping ovor $99 FREE Residential Keying T[ Professional Pricing
- Hardware Help

You are: I-tome o Brands o Weslock’ Wesloctc Handlesets s Interconnected HantiteseIs ° Weslock 6645 vOack to Search Results Print Pane

Click to view larger image

1 of4 8/11/20142:52 P



cniage luzi w x q i-tam teartng /o icaaius corner iviomse i-tinge... nup:lIwww.nanaiesets.comIscn1age-1u21-4-x-4-pIa1n-Dear1ng---rac11..

(888) 649-0865 Call Center Hours f Lisa Chat My Account Order Status Contact Us Help Cart. 0 Items

Hardware Accessories

Deadbolts

New Low Schlage Prices!
ALL Schiage items are on SALE NOWI No coupon isquired
Offer Ends 8/19/2014

K cY-aty
Originally $23.30, You Save 35%

L1LIQ 4.5/5 Read 3 Reviews Write a Review

Free Shipping on orders over $99.00! See Oetails

Ships in I Business Day

Aged Bronze - In Stock - $15.14

‘new Finishes Tech Specs

Product Details for the Schlage SC3P1 021 F716E in Aged Bronze

Features:

• Sold as Three Hinges (Cannot be sold individually)

• Plain Bearing Hinge

• Residential Strength

• Removable Pin: Yes

• Wood Screws Included

• 5/8” Radius Corners

• Traditional I Classic Theme

• Arc Hole Pattern

Live Chat

Ask A Question

People Who Viewed Schlage 1021 Also Viewed

Hand I eSets 00111 What are you shopping for?
A Build.com Network Site

Home Door Hardware Commercial Hardware Lock Parts Cabinet Hardware Brands
- Coupons

- -

I
Door Levers Door Knobs Entry Sets Electronic Locks Mortise Entrysets _L Pocket Door Hinges

FREE Ground S1iippng over SOY FREE Residential Keying Professional Pricing Hardware HelP. _J
You are. Home> Door Hardware> /og_s > ScNage lOzi Bock to SE.orcb Results Print Paoe

Schiage SC3PI 021 F716E Aged Bronze 4” x 4” Plain Bearing 518” Radius Corner Mortise Hinge - Three Hinges
ltem#: BC11560241

View the entire General Hardware Collection

Shipping:

Ships In:

Finish:

Compare

CHLAGE

99 In Stock

1 Qty

Add To Cart

Return Policy

Earn 15 points with the purchase of this product Learn More

Click to view larger image

“miii

Schlage 6/8’ Radius Corner 4’ x 4” Steel Plain Bearing Mortise Hinge - Three Hinges

Coordinating with Schlage locks and builders hardware these hinges feature a durable steel
construction and lubricated knuckles that prevent binding. When its quality door hardware you
are looking for Schiage is what you will find.

Schlage loll

$11.73

Schlage 1012

$11.73

I “‘

Deltana S44R5

$8.33

Baldwin 1140.1

I of4 8/11/2014 2:42 P1



ivi.mewiuwll LilguLilig svvrii I-IJ1’ 13 i cI1es i itgii iutuuor wiut... nhip;//www.iigiiimgairecicomimuieniuum-iigntrng-rwnsi /-rgn1-r-ser..

Ceiling Fans Lamps

-

Outdoor

No Restocking Fees Rewards Program

is Renuls Pnnt Pane

Shipping:

Ships In:

Finish:

Qty

Add ToCartl

Return Policy

Free Shipping! see Details

Ito 2 business days

Architectural Bronze - In Stock - 5109.80

View Finishes Tech Specs

Live Chat

Ask A Question

Product Details for the Millennium Lighting in Architectural Bronze

Features:

• Optional Wire Guard (RWG17) is available

• Architectural Bronze and Galvanized finishes shown with optional wire guard

R Series Construction:

• Materials: Cold Rolled Steel, Die Cast Zinc

• Finishes: Architectural Bronze, Satin Black, Satin Green, Satin Red, Copper and White
are electrostatically sprayed and oven baked with UV stabilized paint appropriate (or
indoor/outdoor use. All shades, excluding Copper and Galvanized, incorporate white
liners for increased light reflectivity. Galvanized is zinc plated steel with a clear protective
overcoat.

• UL: All R Series units excluding cord hung styles are UL listed for wet locations. Cord
hung styles are UL listed (or damp locations.

• Unique stem hung design does not require pipe sealant compound on fittings.

• 3/4 inner diameter rigid conduit or water pipe may be substituted for stems or goose
necks.

Lamping Technology:

• Bulb Base - Medium (E26): The 626 (Edison 26mm), Medium Edison Screw, is the
standard bulb used in 120-Volt applications in North America. E26 is the most common
bulb type and is generally interchangeable with E27 bulbs.

• Compatible Bulb Types: Nearly all bulb types can be found for the E26 Medium Base,
options include Incandescent, Fluorescent, LED, Halogen, and Xenon I Krypton.

(800) 375-3410 Call Center Hours V Live Chat

0 LightingDirect.com.
A Buiid.com Network Site

Home Ceiling Lights

My Account Order Status Contact us Help Cort -0 Items

What are you shopping for? Search

Wall Lights Outdoor Lights Ceiling Fans Lamps Brands Salesl Shop by Style Hot Trends

-

.4 ,,.

Bathroom Chandetern Pendants Wall Lights Ceiling Lights
Call or Live Chat for Best PrIce

-

PRICE MATCH Guaranteco FREE Ground Shipping

You are: Home> Brands> Millennium Liglrlin5 > Ouldoor Lihls > Millennium Lighbng RWHS17-RGN15

Millennium Lighting Architectural Bronze R Series I Light Outdoor Wall Sconce with Dark Sky Compliant 17”
Warehouse Shade and 14.5” Gooseneck Stem
Item #: BC12282573 -

View the entire R Series Collection

___

Originally $165.00, You Save 33% )
Be Ihe first to revievj this Lesiuct

______________________________________________________________________

E Compare 1iIIenninm
S4IqIIlinn

, ‘6

Earn 110 points with the purchase of this product Learn More

CflK1’6v!’Y IagjiagB

Millennium Lighting RWHS17-RGN15 Technical

Specs

Backptate
Diameter

Bulb Base

Bulb Included

Bulb Shape

Bulb Type

Collection

Dark Sky

Energy Star

Extension

Genre

Height

Light Direction

4-5

Medium (E26)

No

A21

Compact Fluorescent,
Incandescent

R Series

Yes

No

22.5

Farmhouse

15.25

Down Lighting

1 of2 8/11/2014 3:02 P1



uoiutiI iiueiisaiiusias I U’tO I 1..dI1L hOWLS LIg11LL1Ig LUtUUO1 vvtlIl Lhut... llLLpJ/www.11gI1LmgwreLt.comIquOrum-mLernat1onaI- !b4-- i -Llgnt-ao.

(800) 375-3410 Call Center Hours Use Chat My Account Order Status Contact Us Help Cart -0 Items

I — ,

- .J,

Bathroom Chandeliers Penclants Wail Lights Ceiling Lights
Call or Live Chat for Best Price I PRICE MATCH Gatec L FREE Ground Shipping -

What are you shopping for? Search•

Quorum International 764-8-95 Old World I Light Down Lighting Outdoor Wall Lantern from the Baxter Collection
Item #: BC11703620

View the entire Baxter Collection

( c—’ ‘ r1 Compare
Originally $1 57.50, You Save 33%

Be the first to review thiLppuct

Shipping: Free Shipping! See Details

Ships In: Ito 2 business days

Finish: Old World Tech Specs

50 In Stock

Qty

Add To Cart

Product Videos

Live Chat

Ask A Question

QUORUM
IN E5 t. AT ION AL

Cii Dl to view larger irnago

Do It Yourself: installing an Outdoor Wall Sconce
Learn how to change out your wall sconce to update your home. Follow
Justin Bergson as he shows you the step-by-step procedure in making
this project a quick and simple one

Product Details for the Quorum international 764-8-95 in Old World

People Who Viewed Quorum International

764-8 Also Viewed

Sea Gull Lighting
8456
rrnirx(4)

$49.00

Transitional I Light Down Lighting Outdoor Wall Lantern from the Baxter
Collection

Does your outdoor area need extra light? Quorum International can help! This fabulous 8 inch
outdoor wall lantern from the Baxter collection is the perfect addition to the patio, porch or other
outdoor space. A graceful, bent support arm holds the lantern, which features gorgeous clear
seeded glass and strong lines surrounding it This fixture is UL listed for wet locations, so you
can rest assured that it will stand the test of time.

Features:

w
Ku .IS

iii II

Quorum International
Q7500-1

X(1)
$149.00

Trans Globe Lighting
4053

$65.00
• UL listed for Wet Locations

• Shade Color: Clear Seeded

I Wqdjrnports Wl3746
OQrrx(1)

(3 7] LightingDirect.com..
A cu:d.com Network Site

Home Ceiling Lights Wall Lights Outdoor Lights Ceiling Fans Lamps Brands Sales! Shop by Style Hot Trends

You are- Home > Brands ‘Quorum intematonal > Quorum IABII Sconces ‘Quorum intemationai 764-8

Fans Lamps

No Restocking Fees Rewards Program

cRack to Search Results FriPae

Return Policy

Earn 105 points with the purchase of this product Learn More

I of4 8/11/2014 3:15 P1



yuorum international /OD-S I Llflt uown igntmg uutaoor Penoant flttp://www.ilghtJ.ngdHrect.comIquorum-international-76--1-1igtit-do..

(800) 375-3410 Call Center Hours f Live Chat My Account Order Status Contact Us Help Cart -0 Items

LightingDirect. COfl What are you shopping for? Search

A Butldcom Network Site

Home Ceiling Lights Wall Lights Outdoor Lights Ceiling Fans Lamps Brands Sales! Shop by Style Hot Trends

Bathroom Chandeliers Pendants Wall Lights Ceiling Lights j_eiIing Fans Lamps Outdoor
Call or Uve Chat for Best Price j PRICE MATCH Guarantee FREE Ground Shipping No Restocking Fees Rewards Program

You are: Home’ Brands> Qusmrn nternslenel > Quorrm Pendaril Lshlin ‘ Quorum Intemalional 765-8 FtiniPaee

Quorum International 765-8-95 Old World I Light Down Lighting Outdoor Pendant from the Baxter Collection
Item #: BC117O363O

View the entire Baxter Collection

Compare
QUORuM

Be the first to revew this product

Shipping: Free Shipping! See Details

Ships In: Ito 2 business days

Finish: Old World Tech Specs

50 In Stock

1 :Qty

Add To Cart

Policy

Q Eam 102 points with the purchase of this product Leam_Mcie

Live Chat

Ask A Question

It- -—1

1’ ‘V
Product Videos

How To Install A Pendant
Mackenzie shows us how to install a pendant light

Product Details for the Quorum International 765-8-95 in Old World

Transitional I Light Down Lighting Outdoor Pendant from the Baxter
Collection

Looking for some old world style and light in your patio or other outdoor spaces? Try this
stunning one light outdoor pendant from the Baxter collection. Featuring clear seeded glass and
a classic styled roof this fixture offers 100 watts of bright light while offering unparalleled style
and functionality to your home.

Features:

• UL listed for Damp Locations

• Shade Color Clear Seeded

Specifications:

Click to vewjgerjmaçe

People Who Viewed Quorum International
765-8 Also Viewed

Vaxcel Lighting
0014696
orIrnxI(2)
$100.00

Trans Globe Lighting
5113
FX1rX(4)
$75.81

Kichler 9835

$61.00

Acclaim Lighting 7626

8/11/2014 3:47 P1

A
1 of4



x
te

rio
r

R
o

ad
sid

e
-

ru
stic

-
tx

te
rio

r
-

M
in

n
eap

o
lis

-
L

an
d
s

bncl
D

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

-
D

esig
n

ers
&

flttp
:f/w

w
w

.n
o
u
zz.co

m
/g

aD
lecl-clo

u
o

ie-ao
o
r-en

tran
ce-w

ltn
-ceaarlp

lD
o

8/11/2014
3:32

PM



eb
b

ie
u

e
a
c
n

tn
try

b
a
te

s
iiL

L
jJ./i

W
W

W
.iItJ

U
L

L
a
.U

lllIp
IIu

L
u
a
/

I
j
O

y
w

houzz

A
ll

R
oom

s
/

O
utdoor

P
hotos

/
L

andscape

_
_

_
_

_

R
obert

E
llenw

ood
G

eneral
C

ontractors

S
how

P
hoto

C
olors>

P
ebb[e

B
each

E
ntry

G
ates

of 4
8/11/2014

3:44
P

M



nap:I/ www.Jela-wen.com/catalogleXteflOr-GOOrS/arCffiteCturailflberglas..L[fl1LWl.LUflh1 riueigiass I JLL)WL1’ hOOFS LY W1I1UOWS

I

JELDI4TEN
WINDOWS & DOORS

Options
Group Model

Model

Fir Top
View

Craftsman
3-Light

FEATURES

• Finish Options: ready to paint or stain

• Woodgrain: mahogany, fir

• Panel Options: raised moulding and Craftsman flat panel

Glass Options: privacy and decorative

Sizes: Typical sizes include 3’O” X 6’8”, 3’O” X 8’O.” For detailed available
sizing please contact your Dealer.

• Maintenance Level: minimal

• Project Type: new construction and replacement

• ENERGY STAR® Qualified Options: yes

•

_______

1nil

All

‘IL’

Fiberglass Glass Panel Exterior Door

ARCHITECTURAL FIBERGLASS GLASS PANEL
EXTERIOR DOOR

ror an nterestng ann iow-manitenance entry.

Glass Options

Clear

ptions

designs

Build & Instal

HA

Our
tea
OL

Cc

1 of2 8/11/2014 2:57 PI\



McCraw’s Candy Kitchen
Proposed Outside (Façade) Renovation

(Mixed Use Development for Retail/Restaurant)

NORTH SIDE

Phase I

e

- 1 I

& Demolition of tin bldg and cinderbiock storage bldg. to make open-air walkway/patio
area w daf-arbof-(ee_pho1o_1-)-abeve-to-expose-vntage-wmdttIrbmes. Also, add a
long cedar-slated benchs attached to the wall for sitting and relaxing. Then landscape
with galvanized tubs and/or brick planters (using original old brick). Adddtthte door to
only existing opening on this side. We are trying to use only existing openings at this
time. We will add more, if necessary, as requested by future tenants/retailers. This
design takes the bldg. back to its original footprint. It will allow more access to the
northside of the bldg. as well as provide a nice walkway to other stores in the downtown
area.

4 f5r1 c>t

WEST SIDE

S
L

This will be the “new” front entrances to the bldgs. New doors/windows will be installed
in place of existing openings—we would like both entrances to match in size/look. This
will require knocking out a small amount of brick on 1 doorway and 1 window. Over
each door we will have a beautiful cedar pergola/small roof built (see photo 2), and,

£ perhaps cedar-slated benchs attached to the wall by each doorway to sit on outside. Also,
landscape with same as above by each entryway. The parking area for these bldgs. will
be the new City parking lot that adjoins this area.

EAST SIDE

Add new double doors (current doors are beyond repair) to existing openings on main
structure. Then have a small cedar arbor/pergola (like north side) built above each
doorway, but much smaller in scale to add interest and detract from flatness of bldgs.
The sidewalk is so narrow along Main St. that we would hope these doors would only be
used as secondary exits in case of emergencies.



Phase II

EAST SIDE (with Green Door)

This was the old alleyway in the downtown area. It was closed over time to make way
for more offices/candy business during the day. We would like to convert this area to a
beautiful outdoor patio with covered and uncovered areas. The front of the bldg. would
be demolished to make way for a new entryway with a wrought iron gate. The opening
would be between 16/18 ft. wide, allowing 3/4 ft. brick columns to remain on each side
to support the parapet. We would then add landscaping, perhaps a fountain/firepit, and
wood fencing (to hide existing/future utilities, backs of bldgs, etc.) with a gate for access.
By opening the structure up, it would provide new entrances to the south side of the bldg.
and provide a wonderful area for outdoor dining and relaxing.

Phase III

After redoing the north/south sides as outdoor areas, this should beautify and improve the
original structure to better utilize the interior for retail/restaurant use. We would then
repaint/redo the outside brick--ideally we would like to have the brick stripped, taking it
back to its original color, and then doing the necessary repairs—costs permitting.
Otherwise, we would have everything repainted with an appropriate color scheme. After
painting, we would then add vintage looking outdoor lighting to the fronts of all sides.



-i--c

2-27-14

McCraw’s Candy Factory Adaptive Re-use
Farmersville, TX
Howard Langner, Main Street Staff

Not for regulatoiy approval, permitting, or construction
Howard Langner, Architect, Texas Historical Commission

Prior to rnakmg a/v imp/v verne/ifs to the bui/dmg/cade(s,), the buildin owner shou/dpeijbrm a fhorough review of the major structuralcov1bonents
of the building, includin the roof walls, and foundation. /11/ mechanical and e/ectrica/ sjstems should be well maintained in coii1ormi’ with
applicable codes and ordinances. Bui/ding uses and interior arran,gemenfs ofpro,gram spaces should a/so be in conforrnitj with applicable codes a/id
ordinances.

Texas Historical Commission
P.O. Box 12276
Austin, TX 78711-2276
512.463.6100
fax 512.475.4872
thc@thc.state.tx.us

TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Texas Main Street Center Design Report

Re:
City:
By:

Images provided by the property owner:

Existing Conditions and Design Request:
The new owners of this property have a variety of ideas for how to revitalize the complex of downtown buildings
that once housed the McCraw’s Candy Company.

I

East side Northeast corner

houu

1 North side Door on east side

Paêo

F,.

Gate and Trellis designs 1 West side

I
4 TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION

real places telling real stories

wwwthc.state.tx.us



The owner’s request:

MsCr.tvs’s Candy Kitchen

Proposed Orttsidt (Façade) Renovation

(Mixed Usc Ocnclorprtwnt for RcIail/Rcstattrant)

Phase I

Review of owner’s request:

N(JWIII SIIl[

lkmolitorn el tin bid11 and si dothlovk oloogn bl Ia wake apart-sit vatikoosylpano
005 ovith solar 1v 1500 photo I olson or toosne ninIao uiodtIaNtor Also, add

org robe-slated ho-rob allsolotl lobe wall to, oat tonI rots,. llao laadnsopr with
tabs andor hook plsoorrabolog otigitol old wink Add toorpotroty dvothto

vbx tootly t,soaio oponiog art this ida. Wa eo toy iota to too sol osisuiog oprrtittgtot
this lots. ‘Vs will add noon. itnoocoosoy. to roqsaslotl by Patton I aslslontailoro. This
vienig,, take lire bid0, hark to ho original ftotpoiot. It will aikrw worn 505am to 11w
ttororhtido oP rho bldg rot mdl as prosido a ntue onlLwo to taboo tooros in thor tbownkoron

IVEST 511W

blots will he lbs neon” iloorot entottuno Ito ho loklpt Noon door Islroady htoilofsionkonvm
sill be itonlallerl in plane of osisoing opening,. tlvrreosh donor we sill hove a bnoouoilsl
entlar porgelonrsoll tool hotill loon photo 21, soul. pethopo ordor-slootovl wonton attaohod to
the sail Inn t,vtdt dosorrtay too sir tot ootsidn Also, lottdssttpn willt vaoooo on shove by mob
onreyssoty. Tho parking ores lire bboos, bldgn. will he lion eotw City poolviog lot thttl adjoitro
thin snow

11551 51Db

Md noon dotvbln doors (sutroost doors otto booyorsd rnpairl In oslullog epooiogs oar ttodn
rorserotro, ilteo hoseonrtrall node orhorisorgolo lliloo notlh side) Intill shove cash
thnonsty, hsl trash ortollsr itt roalo to odd inl000st aoddelrool hoot flottooss of Ioldg,o
The nidosnorlk in or sorrow alowg Main St. that we tonsld trotpo those dons onnoulol cody ho
used a,, tnwtdsry evils itt cane of omorgnrreien

ESST SIDE (arIth Croon Door)

Pitototo If

thin was rho old olleywan in the downltrwn ores It was clovod over 1mb to motor nosy

low mom vollisessatrdy Ioovirv.’vs dutiotg ho day We soatld like to 00000CC Iris ore, to a
hosolilol orsldoor patio vsith tottered sod ssuto,etod steen. ‘lime P5,101 otilIro bldg. rroookb
he demolished to rrntke too, for sorts entryway that would ho recessed ha ‘boll rho Street
(Oeoo pbootor 3) appr505 56 ft lime oproong voesld he browner 1612 Il. wide, ollowitog 2
II, brisk seltvowo Is rsreotirt ton molt side to mroppeo boo repro We onosid Ihort add
brnlwoping. o fountain, nvl ursob fvorsing lIt hide ostntioglitlurn ottolilion, hssks of
old1,, roe I sUIts palO for access liv rop501irog rio.’ nrsroorsmo op. it rrorodd porn do roes’

5010s0005 hr lIne voostlo ride of lw hlotg. aol provides wowderltol urns fort ostdooordiorinp
owl relating.

Alter rnrloirtg tho otosh/wwth old,,’, nv oroldroorr stoat, lois thusld Iresurify and improve thor
trripjnsl vtrsgtltro Is boSon slilioo do tootler for mloil!rnstosoool too. Broforvo rrrok’wg wry
non sddirioon, son vvooold ideally liko to hse lIre brink sttipprd, baking II hook to it,
onigirrol nrlttr, sod then dsisg rho r500000soaey topoirn--susts peontitling. Otloorwisro, nec
woodd loose ovctythitrg rrpamnlnd with oar oppopriotlr volvo scheme plots odd vintage
ustdoor liglrtirsgto ho horrors of oIl side,.

Typically, demolition of historic
assets is not an easy or desirable
decision. The demolition of the
cinder block storage building is
less of a concern than is the
demolition of the tin building.

If the tin building is considered to
be beyond repair then the
rehabilitation of this portion of the
facility should be considered
viable

It is important that the design and
detailing of all new elements
(doors, windows, trellises, and
gates) are compatible with the
existing architecture. It is also
important to make the new
elements as compatible with each
other as possible; similar
materials, colors, and detailing
will all enhance the character of
the existing building.

It might be better to leave the
façade completely intact on the
East side (green door) rather than
demolish. This alternative is
explored with some of the
following images.



Aerial views: from the East (Exi
-

Alley infill

• Parking lot on West
Cinder block structure

‘Tin shed
• Main Street

The proposal below shows the
cinder block and tin structures
removed, a new plaza on the NE
corner of the site, and a reopened
alley at the south end of the site.

Aerial views: from the East (Proposed)



Aerial views: from the West

Café terrace with
low brick walls
and landscape

Alley infill removed, resulting
courtyard is landscaped but front
(east) wall remains

I



• Alley infill
-Tin shed
_Cinder block structure
_Parking lot on West

Aerial views: from the North (
-‘

n •

‘t’.’

I

)



Of course, there is only so much information that can be obtained from aerial views. Following are a series of
street level perspectives that ifiustrate how the new complex could look if many of the owner’s suggestions are
incorporated:

Tin Shed

/ j€—’

Cinder block
room

I
New sidewalk and parking
delineation

New Main Entrance?(’)

/
I

I
Proposed Above



Close up views:



17)
/ -

i-;- ,__)

I Exit door with.frdhs

_/

Tin shed removed,
gll4

Café terrace

.‘

;:

Bollards are suggested as a way to
provide some protection for
pedestrians



The owners are considering demolition of this
wall in an effort to open the alley back up.
Below, the exterior wall is shown intact with
the same trellis surround that is proposed for
the other doorways along Main Street as well
as the main entrance on the west side. Beyond
the Main Street wall is a landscaped exterior
courtyard.

£ -

,

/_—
/

Landscaped exterior courtyard
behind existing wall (see similar
examples on next page) Bollards to protect

pedestrian activity
along narrow
sidewalk



General Information:
The Texas Main Street Program helps Texas cities revitalize their historic downtowns and neighborhood commercial districts
by utilizing preservation and economic development strategies. The “Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation” is
a list of ten ways to approach rehabilitation on historic buildings. The Texas 1-listorical Commission uses this list of standards
when analyzing and making recommendations for a project. The standards can be found here:
http: / /wr.nps.gov/hps/s /tax/rhb /stand.htm

Rehabilitation is defmed as ‘the process of returning a property to a state of utility, through repair or alteration, which makes
possible an efficient contemporary use while preserving those portions and features of the property which are significant to its
historic, architectural, and cultural values.”

Funding:
Funding goes hand in hand with long-term preservation projects. Sources of funding should be researched and identified. If
the scope of work exceeds available sources of funding, the project should be phased accordingly. There are opportunities to
obtain funding from local, state, and federal sources. You should contact your local Main Street Manager about financial
tools that may be available through your city. Investment Tax Credits are available at the federal level for qualifying
projects. For more information please see ht://ww.nps.gov/hps/tps/tax/index.htm then contact your Texas Historical
Commission Regional Reviewer at (512)463-6094 for more information.

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) tax credit/deduction:
There is also the possibility of an IRS tax credit or deduction for making ADA improvements. Please see
http: / /www.ada.gov/taxcred.htm for more information.

-



4

After the owner has had a chance to review the recommended concept, the Texas Main Street Center staff will work
with the owner(s) to help develop their rehabilitation plan for this particular building. It is also requested that
TMSC be notified when clarification of design elements might prove helpful or when an alternate scheme is
contemplated. Please contact Howard Langner (512) 305-9045/ howard.langner@thc.state.tx.us



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (4A)

FARM ERSVILLE FACADE GRANT APPLICATION
—

‘ 7 /Date of Application: 7f /
, 20 / /

Applicant

Name: _I.(/o
Business Name:

Business Street Address: (1

City: /2J7///h State: Zip Code:________

Telephone: ell Phone:

EmailAddress: C/z

Business Owner (if different than above):

Name:

Business Name:

Business Street Address:

City:

_____________________________

State:

________

Zip Code:

Business Telephone:

_________________________

Cell Phone:

______________

Email Address:

_______________________________

Property Owner (if different than above):

Name:

_________

Business Name:

Street Address:
r’ 1L/ /

City:

___________________________________

State:

_______

Zip Code:

Business Telephone:

_______________________________Cell

Phone:

Email Address:_____________________________________________________

1



Cr.J

a)0-
t4
-.

a)

-a)0-I0‘4
-

04
-’

a)a)
-C4

-.

0I
-

a)
0a)C

u
UvC4
-,

C
u

LDU
,

CC
u

0CUc4
-a)

4
-,
CzU

,
04-’
0-Caa)

11!IfUCU
4

-,
C

-
4-’

a
)

<
i
—

aJ

C

a)
•1-’
CU
C

-oCCU>
-

a)

a
)
2

z
C

u

U
0

C
4-’
U

,
a)

a)
D

a)I-
o

0
0

4
-’

Cu
U

,
a)

C
C

9

U
4-’

Z
o

.2-
-

U
C

a)
L

CU
I

U
)

>
.

ci)
U

a)
-

0
‘
-

a)
Q

_
—

4
-’

a
)
>

C
-

0
cu

4
-’

C
‘
-

0
ç
9

-
U

o
ru

a)

.9
.

a)
Q

_
a)

CU
4
-’

‘4
-

(
.
9
a
)

0C
C

CU
>

.2
>

0
.

-a
-

CU
CU

C
C

CU
L

9
U

)

E
0

>
.

CU
.

a)
C

-
.2

C
4-’

0
CU

a)
.

4
-,

a
)
ã

U
)

1)
CU

-
U

,
CU

-
0
a
)

o_
>

-
a

a)0I0
.

Ina)
4

-.

UCUInC04
-.

CUEI
-

0.4
-

C

CU
4

-’
04
-’

a)

4
-’

‘4
-

0a)
4-’
CUE.4
-’

U
,

C)

‘-4a)C0-cUCU
4

-’
4

-’

C0CUUaa
.

‘4
-0CU>0a
-

ci)
C00
0

C

4
-’
C0a)U

,
CUa)0a)ECU
z

ci)

4
-,

CUC00

4-’
CIa
-

a)U
)

CUa)aa)ECU
z

a)D4
-,

CUC00
U

,



I



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

August 21st, 2014

Presentation regarding retail business opportunity

Receive presentation regarding retail business opportunity from Robin Gustavson.

Farmersville
DISCOVkR ,\ rixs TREAStRI

ACTION: No action required



Daphne Hamlin

From: Gustavson Robin [ROBIN.GUSTAVSON@xerox.com]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 4:15 PM
To: Daphne Hamlin
Subject: Farmersville Economic Development Corporation - Aug 21st meeting

Daphne Hamlin
Farmersville Economic Development Corporation

Daphne:

I have a retail business opportunity that I believe would be of benefit to the City of Farmersville and to
its residents. I would like to get about 30 minutes on the agenda of the Aug 21st FEDC meeting to
present the specifics of this opportunity with the intention of cultivating interest in regards to procuring
entrepreneurial capital to fund the down payment of a business loan for same.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thank you in advance for your time and for your consideration.

Sincerely;

Robin Arthur Gustavson
903-41 3-2458

1



Farmersville
I) S( ()V I. R A ‘lU X AS 1 R U AS U L{ I.

TO:

FROM:

DATE

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

August 21st, 2014

Farmersville Towne Centre

Discussion and possible action regarding Farmersville Towne Centre

Concept

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the Farmersville Towne Centre Concept



Farmersville
i)SLOV1R A IIiXAS ‘1 RI.SUR1

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

August 21st, 2014

Items for Payment

Consideration and possible action for payments listed below:

a).

b).

c).

City of Farmersville (staff support) $600.00

City of Farmersville (meeting expenses) $330.84

C & S Media (public hearing publishing) $339.75

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the items for payment as presented



Account Management-(View).

File Edit Options Functions Help

Account 1100 1.1 2.6494.000 P FiscalYear 12013-2014 Current

Account Name j4A EXPENSES

10 records

Amount Vendor
173 61CR

72.36

330.84

F EditThis Record

General Balance Budget I Budget Adjustments I History Detail

INo Filter Selections Made

trraqcpiutirn heser here to grr8up bytf1etc1umri

Date Tran Reference Description

ftI!!I 2Z29 DeposiL 4AREIMB

11/30/2013 B30527 Misc 11... BROOKSHIRE

Invoice P0

01/30/2014
06/12/2014

07/31/2014

07/31/2014

] Filter

Encumbrance

0.90

ii
0.00 2

12/3i/20131B30720 Misc 12... BROOKSHIRE

01/31/2014 B31025 Deposit... BROOKSHIRE 47.15 0.00 1
F02/4fl313OEDepost1BRQQKSHIRE

... L
51:94 9.22

01/30/2014B00212DeposiL.T0NYSMEXlcN 87.59 0.00

Deposit...1BROOKSHIRE
.

0.00

A00370 CHK: 01 9... BROWN & HOFMEISTER L.L.P.! 75.00 2419 201 4061 26771 0.00

BOl 286 Misc 07.,. BROOKSI-IIRE
601286 Misc 07... [BROOKSHIRE

67.75

21.64

0.00

0.00

9;

daphne.hamli



C&S Media, Inc.
C&S Media, Inc.
P.O. Box 369
Wylie, TX 75098

—I -

(972)4425515
billing@csmediatexas.com

BHl To I
Daphne Hamlin
City of Farmersville
Certified Development Co.
205 S. Main St.
Farmersville, TX 75442

ei’,c leiah t> rtjII n( ietirii itli er }nI\flInt.

Invoice
Date Invoice No.

07/24/2014 5932

Terms I Due Date

LDue on receipt 07/24/2014 -

-

Amount Duel Enc!osed

$339.75

Date ActMty Quantity Rate Amount
151 LINES - Classified Legal Notice in Farmersville/Princeton
newspapers PROPOSED PROJECTS 2014-2015

___

Thank you for your business. We appreciate the opportunity serve you. This
invoice is for services provided by C&S Media Publications; The Farmersville
Times, the Murphy Monitor, The Princeton Herald, The Sachse News, The
Wylie News and/or In & Around Magazine. If you have any questions or
suggestions, please don’t hesitate to call us.

07/23/20 14 339.75

Totalj $339.75

C&S Media, Inc. Invoice 5932, 07/24/20 14 (972)4425515



City of Farmersville

Invoice No. Aug-14

uNVOICE

Name Farmersville_EDO 4A
Address 205 S Main
City Farmersville -

Phone

_____________

State TX ZIP 75442

Administrative Services

Qty Description

I

Unit Price

Administrative Services for 10-01-2013 thru 09-30-2014

TOTAL

$ 600.00600.00 $

Payment I Select One...

Comments
Name
CC #

__________ ______________

Expires

_______________ _________________

SubTotal
Shipping

Tax Rate(s)

$ 600.00

TOTAL 600.00



Farmersville
1)1st OVFR I LXAS 1 RkAS[R1

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

August 21st, 2014

July 2014 Financial Statements

Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for

July 2014 and budget amendments.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the financial statements as presented



Farmersvi lie Economic Development Corp 4 A
Investment and Budget Report

July 2014

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
July 2014

Statement Balance 7-1 -2014 $228,902.79

Deposits:
Sales Tax: $17,187.58

Cking mt .05% $10.09

CD Interest $71.92

Transfer to Texpool

Transfer from Texpool
Checks

________________

Statement balance 7-31-2014 $246,172.38

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool

CD Interest

Balance 8-6-2014 $246,172.38





r Independent

__

Bank

_____

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC

_____

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 4-A
205 S MAIN ST
FARMERSVILLE TX 75442

3090 Craig Drive
P0 Box 3035
McKinney, TX 75070
972-562-3426
Main Office

Beware of Income Tax Return Fraud!
Visit www.ibtx.com and click on the Fraud Assistance tab to get more information
on this new type of fraud and the IRS guidance on what to do if you are a victim.

CHECKING ACCOUNTS

PUBLIC FUND NOW ACCT
AccoLint Number
Previous Stmt Balance

2 Deposits/Credits
Checks/Debits

Service Charge
Interest Paid
Current Stmt Balance

3124
228,902.79

17,259.50
.00
.00

10.09
246,172 .38

1
7/31/14

31
237,776.11
237,776.11

10 .09
0.05%

58.69

Balance Summary
Balance Date

228,902.79 7/16

Amount
17 , 187 . 58

71.92
10 .09

1140
Date 7/31/14
Account Number
# Enclosures

Endi ng
Page 1

3124
1

Ending
Number of Enclosures
Statement Dates 7/01/14 thru
Days in the statement period
Average Ledger
Average Collected
Interest Earned
Annual Percentage Yield Earned
2014 Interest Paid

Deposits
Date

7 / 16
7/31
7/31

and Other Credits
Descri ption
WIRE-IN 20141970005000
REGULAR DEPOSIT
Interest Deposit

Daily
Date
7/01

Balance Date
246,090.37 7/31

Balance
246, 172 . 38

Re, MMD 04107 NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION
Member FDIC



r
’
;

O
E

P
O

I
1C

I

l
d
1iU

k
k
fl

t

t
t
y

n
I

E
Z

I

.

_
_

_

I’
-

L
z
Iz

t
—

--
-H



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

August 21st, 2014

Meeting minutes for June 19th and July 31st, 2014

Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of June l9” and July
31st, 2014 meeting.

Farmersville
I)IS( \hR . ‘1’XAS ‘1R1AS1JRI

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the June 19th and July 31st, 2014 as presented



FARM ERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MEETING MINUTES

June 19th, 2014

The Farmersville EDC met in regular session on June 19th, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. at the
City Council Chambers with the following members present: Bob Collins, Chris Lair, Kris
Washam, and Kevin Meguire. Staff members present were City Manager Ben White, City
Accountant Daphne Hamlin, and Mayor Joe Helmberger. Also recognized was Leaca
Caspari

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Collins convened the meeting at 7:05 p.m. and announced that a quorum was

present.

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENSNISITORS
Special guest recognized was Leaca Cas%h

RECEIVE REPORT ON STATUS OF STATE HIGHWAY 380 RECONSTRUCTION
PROJECT FROM LAKE LAVON TO THE COLLIN/HUNT COUNTY LINE

City Manager Ben White updated the EDC 4A board on the progress of the Highway
380 Project Mr White stated not a significant change on progress since last meeting
Floyd Street is scheduled to shut down due to culvert installation in August Mr Collins
asked if the Railroad construction is slowing down Mr White stated KCS Railroad
discovered an electrical line s too low and are having engineer plans drawn for replacement
of electrical lines. Mr. White statçd cost to move electric line will be approximately $30k.
KCS Railroad has agreed to pay ti.e City of Farmersville a set amount of $22k for relocation
of electrical lines

UPDATE REGARDING COLLOLLEGE
Mr. Collins updated the EOC 4A board on the Collin College Farmersville Campus.

Mr. Collins said a retreat is scheduled for June 2014 and both Celina and Farmersville are
on the agenda for discussion. .

DISCUSSION ND POSSiE ACTION REGARDING A WORK-SESSION ON
REVIEWING THECURRENT LAW AND REGULATIONS FOR THE EDC 4 BOARD

EDC 4A Board asked Ms. Hamlin to contact Brown & Hofmeister firm to schedule a
work-session on current laws governing the EDC 4A Board.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FARMERSVILLE TOWNE CENTRE

Mr. Collins had a power point presentation showing map of Farmersville and
surrounding areas. Mr. Collins felt as though Farmersville lies in the middle of growth. Mr.
Collins stated that Highway 78 and Highway 380 are the main thoroughfares and plans for
the future growth are needed.

Mr. Collins stated proposing a Towne Centre Zone long term and a master plan are
needed to have a way for people to be drawn into the historical district.



Mr. Collins feels the next step would be for EDC 4A Board to go before City Council
for a commitment. Mrs. Washam stated that phase (1) would be just developing a master
plan. EDC 4A Board plans to proceed forward with Towne Centre Plan.

DISCUSSION AND REVIEW CURRENT 2013-2014 BUDGET AND GOALS AND
PROPOSED 2014-201R BUDGET AND GOALS

EDC 4A Board reviewed and discussed the upcoming 2014-2015 and current 2013-
2014 Budget. Ms. Hamlin will have documents prepared for next regular scheduled meeting
in August.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR JUNE 2014, AND REQUIRED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

On a motion by Mrs. Washam and a second by Mr. McGuire, the Board approved the
financial statements for June 2014. Motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 15TH,

2014 MEETING
On a motion by Mr. McGuire and a second by rs. Washam, the Bjrd approved the

meeting minutes of the May l5thth, 2014 meeting. Mopji carried unanimously.

\

OPLAr. ITEMS iN

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Mr.

8:44p.m.

DSCUSSION ON

ATTEST:

Mrs. Washam, the Board adjourned at

Bob Collins, President

Kris Washam, Secretary



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MEETING MINUTES

July, 2014

The Farmersville EDC met in regular special session on July 31st, 2014, at 6:00 p.m.
at the City Council Chambers with the following members present: Bob Collins, Chris Lair,
and Kevin Meguire. Staff members present were City Manager Ben White, City Accountant
Daphne Hamlin, and Mayor Joe Helmberger.

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Collins convened the meeting at 6:08 p.m. and announced that a quorum was

present.

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS/VISITORS
No Special guest recognized.

DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING REAL ESTATE STRATEGY

EDC 4A Board met to discuss the possibility of acquiring real estate recently placed
on the market. Mr. Collins stated he felt that the EDC 4A Board should not consider
acquiring real estate and feels the location of the property for sale could not be used for
industrial use.

Mr. White stated any zoning changes would need to go before City Council and
Planning and Zoning. Mr. Mequire stated he completely agreed with Mr. Collins it is not in
the best interest for EDC 4A to purchase property. Mr. Mequire stated EDC 4A main focus
at this time needs to be directed towards infrastructure. Mr. Mequire stated with
infrastructure we could grow job development. Mr. Mequire stated he feels it is not EDC 4A
roll to own assets with taxpayer dollars. Mr. Mequire stated it is EDO 4A goal to accrue
cash to attract corporations into Farmersville.

Mr. Lair stated he did not feel EDC 4A has enough funds to commit towards real
estate purchases at this time.

It was the EDC 4A Board decision not to pursue purchase of real estate at this time.
No action taken.

DSCUSSION ON COMTEMPLATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDA

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Mr. Lair and a second by Mr. Meguire, the Board adjourned at

6:29p.m.

Bob Collins, President
ATTEST:

Kris Washam, Secretary


